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2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 3/17/2015 | - ' Received By: phurley
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB: -0227
For: Van Wanggaard (608) 266-1832 By/Representing: Scott
- May Contact: Drafter: phurley
Subject: Criminal Law - procedure Addl. Drafters:  phurley
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Wanggaard@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: ’
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Criminal procedure rewrite
Instructions:
See attached---AB-383; restore preliminary examinations and information
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed  Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 phurley wjackson srose ~ sbasford
3/17/2015 3/17/2015 3/17/2015 3/18/2015
FE Sent For:

\/% <END>
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Basford, Sarah

From: Kelly, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 7:15 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2002/1 Topic: Criminal procedure rewrite

Please Jacket LRB -2002/1 for the SENATE.




Barman, Mike

From: Koenen, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 8:20 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2002/1 Topic: Criminal procedure rewrite

Please Jacket LRB -2002/1 for the SENATE.




